



# Appraisers Canada Inc.

Real Estate Appraisers & Advisory Services

120 Newkirk Road, Unit 26  
Richmond Hill, Ontario L4C 9S7  
Telephone: (905) 884-5499  
Fax: (905) 884-4089

Toll Free: 1 (800) 665-1114  
e-mail: [appraise@appraiserscanada.com](mailto:appraise@appraiserscanada.com)

ACCOUNTING / HEAD OFFICE  
Box 648, Barrie, Ontario L4M 4V1  
Telephone: (705) 726-4651  
Fax: (705) 726-1366



## Larry V. Brewer

AACI, P.App, CPPA, PLE, FRI(A), CRP

President - Senior Appraiser, Consultant

Larry's career spans more than 45 years in the Real Estate and Appraisal Industry, working throughout South Central Ontario. Larry founded Appraisers Canada in 1987 and it now operates in its two offices, servicing South Central Ontario as well as the GTA. In addition to his appraisal designations he is a Certified Reserve Fund Planner, a licensed Real Estate Broker, a Mortgage Broker and Machinery & Equipment Appraiser. Such experience enables Larry to assist his clients in a very wide variety of assignments and consultations.

### MEMBER

- Appraisal Institute of Canada, AACI, Professional Appraiser, P.App.
- Association of Professional Land Economists, Professional Land Economist, PLE
- Canadian Personal Property Appraisal Group, CPPA
- Independent Mortgage Brokers Association of Ontario
- Ontario Expropriation Association
- Real Estate Institute of Canada, FRI(A)
- Certified Reserve Fund Planner, CRP
- Canadian Real Estate Association, ICI Council Member
- Certified Reserve Fund Planner, CRP
- Canadian Real Estate Association & Ontario Real Estate Association
- Barrie Association of Realtors
- Toronto Real Estate Board
- Qualified as an expert witness

### EDUCATION

- York University (Numerous appraisal & economics courses)
- University of Guelph (Numerous appraisal courses)
- Continued Education
  - Ryerson Polytechnical Institute
  - Seneca College
  - Georgian College
  - Fanshawe College

### EMPLOYMENT

- |                 |                                     |
|-----------------|-------------------------------------|
| 1991 – Present: | President of Appraisers Canada Inc. |
| 1976 – Present: | Real Estate Broker                  |
| 1974 – Present: | Real Estate Appraiser & Consultant  |
| 1973 – 1976:    | Real Estate Sales Representative    |
| 1966 – 1973:    | Heavy Equipment Technician          |

### APPOINTMENT

- |                 |   |
|-----------------|---|
| 2011 – 2017:    | National Investigator (Appraisal Institute of Canada)                     |
| 2014 – 2017:    | National Professional Practice Instructor (Appraisal Institute of Canada) |
| 2017 – Present: | Counsellor – Appraisal Institute of Canada                                |